
Remsburg, Kristy

From: Bjornsen, Alan -3

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 11:47 AM
To: Kock, Andrea; Bubar, Patrice; VonTill, Bill; Hsubh, Kevin; McConnell, Keith; Balsam, Briana;

Swain, Patricia; Ford, William; Davis (FSME), Jennifer; Olmstead, Joan
Subject: FW: Re: Call with NRC re sage grouse and lost creek UR project

(b)(5) -I

----- Original Message -----
From: Mary Flanderka [mailto: Mary. Flanderka@wgf.state.wy.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 11:30 AM
To: Bjornsen, Alan
Cc: Bill_Hill@blm.gov; chris Keefe; Brian Kelly; pat deibert@fws.gov; Scott_Hicks@fws.gov; Carol Bilborough
(Home); Ryan Lance; Steve Furtney; John Emmerich; Matthew Fry; Scott Gamo; Don McKenzie
Subject: RE: Re: Call with NRC re sage grouse and lost creek UR project

Alan, Here is a list of people who should be on the call. They are cc'd here. GPO is the Governor's Planning
Office.

The decision will be sent to the FR by 26 Feb. It won't be printed until the following week. Thus the delay in
our call to March 4.

Also, we are having a conference call with USFWS, industry, Wyo govt agencies 2/19 @ 3PM MT to get the
Service's initial take on what needs to be done to comply with the strategy. I will send you the number - you
should probably call in.

>>> <Alan.Biornsen(@?nrc.qov> 2/18/2010 9:19 AM >>>
Mary,

(b)(5)

Thank you.
Alan

-----Original Message -----
From: Mary Flanderka [mailto:Mary.Flanderka@wgf.state.wy.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 6:32 PM
To: Bjornsen, Alan
Subject: Fwd: Re: Call with NRC re sage grouse and lost creek UR project

Alan, we might want to postpone our meeting until March 4.

>>> <Scott Covinqton(afws.Qov> 2/17/2010 1:50 PM >>>
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Hi Mary - The publication of the sage-grouse finding is DUE to the Fed Reg on Feb 26 (that's the court ordered
date). We expect it will take a few days after that to actually publish in the Fed Reg, most likely around March
3. Sc

"Mary Flanderka"
<Mary. Flanderka@w
gf.state.wy.us> To

"Brian Kelly"
02/17/2010 12:56 <Brian T Kelly•Dfws.qov>,
PM <Pat deibert~cfws. ciov>, "Carol

Bilborough (Home)" "1'.Alan
L (b)(6) "Aa

Bjornsen" <Alan. Bjornsennrc.aov>,
"Ryan Lance" <RLANCEdstate.wy.us>,
"Steve Furtney"
<SFURTN (Dstate.wy.us>, "John
Emmerich"
<John. Emmerich(awiqf.state.wy, us>,
"Carol Bilbrough" <cbilbr(wvo.qov>

cc
<Scott Covinqton(Eflws.gOV>,
<Scott Hicksafws.gov>, "Bob Budd"
<bbudd(astate.wy.us>, "Scott Gamo"
<Scott.Gamo~wcqf.state.wy.us>,
"Steve Ferrell"
<Steve. Ferrellcwcqf.state.wy. us>

Subject
Call with NRC re sage grouse and
lost creek UR project

Hello Alan, I think we should have DEQ, USFWS and the GPO on the line to discuss the 2/26 notice. Do you
have a conference number we could use for our meeting on March. 1 @ 1PM MT?

Just an FYI, we might want to have a fall back in case the notice isn't actually printed until the first week in
March.

Thanks

Rockville, MD 20852
(301) 415-1195
alan.b'ornsen(anrc.qov
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